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Clay, Robert

From: Young, Misty
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2016 1:04 PM
To: allstudents@lincoln.edu; Facultystaff
Subject: RE: Campus Alert
Attachments: 180489,JORDAN,JUSTIN.jpg

Below is a photo of Justin Jordan. Please contact LUPD if you see him or are aware of his whereabouts. 573-
681-5555.  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Young, Misty" <YoungM@lincolnu.edu>  
Date: 4/16/2016 11:58 AM (GMT-06:00)  
To: allstudents@lincoln.edu, Facultystaff <facultystaff@lincolnu.edu>  
Subject: Campus Alert  
 
The Lincoln University Police Department is currently investigating a report of a student allegedly in possession of a firearm.  Justin 
Jordan is described as a black male, approximately 6' tall, with a thin build.  Mr. Jordan has light patches on his face.  Please contact 
the Lincoln University Police Department if you see this individual.   
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